TYLER’S GREEN CHURCH.

Tris Church, dedicated to St. Margaret, was conse-
crated in 1854, having been erected mainly by Sir
Philip Rose aided by a few voluntary subscriptions, after
plans by Mr. David Brandon, architect. It is a neat
building of flint with dressings of stone, in the Early
English style, with a bell turret containing one bell, and
affords accommodation for about 250 persons. A reredos
of various marbles and Sardinian onyx, adorned with
mosaics by Salviati, of Venice, was erected a few years
since by Sir Philip Rose, Bart., of Rayners, after designs
by Liley, of London, who also gave plans for the decora-
tion of the chancel and the body of the church, which
have since been carried out. A brass tablet fixed at the
back of the credence table records as follows :

PROBITATE AC VIRTUTE.

In honor of Almighty God, and as a tribute of loving affection
to his beloved wife, DAME MARGARRTTA ROSE, this reredos was
erected, and the chancel of this church was enriched and beauti-
fied on the anniversary of her birth, 16 September, o.D. 1877, by

Sir Philip Rose, Bart., of Rayners.
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An organ built by Holditch, was erected in 1873 as a
memorial to William B. Rose, Esq., and bears the follow-
ing inscription on a brass label :—

To the glory of God, and in affectionate remembrance of
Wirniam BaRkEr ROSE, this organ was presented to St.
Margaret’s Church by the friends who attended his funeral
on the 21st February, 1872,

And the chancel windows have been filled with
stained glass by Sir Philip and Lady Rose, in memory
of their parents and a deceased friend.




